. Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Department of Public Works Commissioner of Public Works
City Hall

730 Washington Ave.
Racine, WI 53403

262.636.9121 - Public Works PSS John C. Rooney, P.E
262.636.9191 - Engineering City of Racine, Wisconsin Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
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February 22, 2008

Alderman Ron Hart
Chairman, Public Works
and Services Committee
Racine, Wisconsin

RE: Festival Hall Boiler Replacement
Contract 46-07 (K7-054)
Mechanical Associates of WI, Inc., contractor

Dear Alderman Hart:

Submitted for your review and approval is Change Order No. 1 on the subject
contract. Change Order No. 1 is for removal of the temperature control work from the
contract.

The total credit amount of this change order is ($5,400.00).

This change order will result in reducing the total contract amount to $76,987.00.

Sincerely,

(Pl 17 Lo

Thomas M. Eeg
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works

TME:das



